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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 9:44 AM

To: deepti@alkemal.com.sg

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; josey.loh@fwd.com; service.sg@fwd.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGR1836X & SLF7873C ON 06.12.2019

Dear Mr Singh Daljit, 
 

We'd like to let you know that we have received a Third Party claim notification regarding the accident on 

06.12.2019. The third party’s plate number is SLF7873C. The third party is represented by Lion City Rentals 

Pte Ltd. 

                                                                                                          

There is no need for you to respond or do anything more if you'd like us to proceed with this third party claim 

assessment. If you have additional information and/or documentation about the accident or third-party claim, 

please email us at motorclaims.sg@fwd.com by 19.12.2019.  
 

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any query or need any assistance. 
 

Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 
 

Venessa Chan 

Administrative Assistant, Claims 
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ATTENTION: 

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 

immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy or store 

this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any attachments 
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at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been scanned for viruses 

by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments. 


